
 

 
 
 
April 25, 2024 
 
 
The Honorable Claudia Balducci 
Chair, King County Council 
Room 1200 
C O U R T H O U S E 
 

Dear Councilmember Upthegrove: 

This letter transmits 4Culture’s annual report, pursuant to Ordinance 18684. 

Ordinance 18684 updated the Charter for King County’s Cultural Development Authority 
(4Culture). It requires that 4Culture transmit an annual report on its significant 
accomplishments, projects, and activities, including cultural programs and public art projects. 
The attached report addresses the requirements of Ordinance 18684. 

Thank you for your partnership in support of the cultural work that makes King County 
vibrant. If your staff have any questions, please contact Brian Carter, 4Culture Executive 
Director, at 206-263-1586. 

Sincerely, 

for 
Dow Constantine 
King County Executive 
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Enclosure 
 
cc: King County Councilmembers  

ATTN:  Stephanie Cirkovich, Chief of Staff  
  Melani Hay, Clerk of the Council  

Karan Gill, Chief of Staff, Office of the Executive  
Penny Lipsou, Council Relations Director, Office of the Executive 

 Brian Carter, Executive Director, 4Culture 


